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ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

 

 

REQUEST FOR QUOTATIONS (RFQ) NO.:  1220-040-2017-090 
 

TITLE:  KIDS EXPLORE ZONE EXHIBITION PROJECT 
 – SURREY MUSEUM 
 

ADDENDUM ISSUE DATE:  JULY 6, 2017 

CLOSING DATE:  PREFER TO RECEIVE QUOTATIONS ON OR 
BEFORE JULY 17, 2017 

 

 

 

INFORMATION FOR CONTRACTORS  
 

This Addendum is issued to provide additional information and clarifications to the RFQ for the above 
named project, to the extent referenced and shall become a part thereof.  No consideration will be allowed 
for extras due to the contractor not being familiar with this addendum.  This Addendum No. 1 contains one 
(1) page in total. 
 
Q.1. For the 17 rooms, would it be the whole entire room that will be interactive display or just 

one wall?  Will the Characters be in all three rooms?  Does each room have a different 
theme? 

 
A.1 There is only one room which is 2500 square feet with glazing on one side.  We have a 

number of interactives that could be integrated into the exhibition but are not necessary.  
The ‘characters’ are illustrations of children and a bird that answer questions, provide 
additional information, etcetera.  They are part of the graphic design and could also be cut-
outs, etcetera.  We also have these characters as puppets. 

 
 

END OF ADDENDUM 
 

All Addenda will become part of the RFQ Documents. 
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the future lives here.






PURCHASING SECTION


13450 – 104th Avenue, Surrey, B.C.  V3T 1V8

Tel:  604-590-7274   Fax:  604-599-0956


E-mail:  purchasing@surrey.ca 

ADDENDUM NO. 1

		REQUEST FOR QUOTATIONS (RFQ) NO.:

		

		1220-040-2017-090





		TITLE:

		

		KIDS EXPLORE ZONE EXHIBITION PROJECT
 – SURREY MUSEUM





		ADDENDUM ISSUE DATE:

		

		JULY 6, 2017



		CLOSING DATE:

		

		PREFER TO RECEIVE QUOTATIONS ON OR BEFORE JULY 17, 2017





INFORMATION FOR CONTRACTORS 

This Addendum is issued to provide additional information and clarifications to the RFQ for the above named project, to the extent referenced and shall become a part thereof.  No consideration will be allowed for extras due to the contractor not being familiar with this addendum.  This Addendum No. 1 contains one (1) page in total.

Q.1.
For the 17 rooms, would it be the whole entire room that will be interactive display or just one wall?  Will the Characters be in all three rooms?  Does each room have a different theme?

A.1
There is only one room which is 2500 square feet with glazing on one side.  We have a number of interactives that could be integrated into the exhibition but are not necessary.  The ‘characters’ are illustrations of children and a bird that answer questions, provide additional information, etcetera.  They are part of the graphic design and could also be cut-outs, etcetera.  We also have these characters as puppets.

END OF ADDENDUM

All Addenda will become part of the RFQ Documents.

